From: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2025 5:17 pm

o A

Cc:

Subject: Re: OIA response

Kia ora,

Our OIA 2025/03: Request for data non-migrated to Aotearoa Data Explorer

Thank you for your response to our OIA, however question 1 is difficult to answer and Question 2 is impossible given the records are not there.

Please note:

Question 1: It is a lot of work for us to undertake but we will use Infoshare for the Exports and imports by destination. We will do this by downloading into excel and manipulating the data. We just wanted you to be aware that this is unnecessarily time consuming and you may |ike to consider
redesigning your systems going forward. If you would like more information on this issue, please contact us.

Question 2: The Infoshare website only shows data for exports and imports by Standard international trade classification ‘back to 2003’ (see screenshot below). Can you please complete this request asap for the years 2000-2002 - see yellow highlight below.

Many thanks, Wendy
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